

From: [Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD](#)
To: ["Ruth, Amy"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Groves, Amber](#)
Cc: [Foust, Bryan](#)
Subject: RE: Initial C-141 PLU Remuda Basin 32-23-30 TB 9-10-17
Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 10:47:00 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[1. 4420 - COAs and signed C-141 Initial.pdf](#)

RE: XTO (BopCo) * Remuda Basin 32-23-30 State #1H * 30-015-40341 * 2RP-4420

Amy,

I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4420. **Please remit a site characterization plan or advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 10/28/17.**

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver

Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Ruth, Amy [mailto:Amy_Ruth@xtoenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:47 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Foust, Bryan <Bryan_Foust@xtoenergy.com>
Subject: Initial C-141 PLU Remuda Basin 32-23-30 TB 9-10-17

All,

I'm back from a week out of the office, and am submitting the initial C-141 for the leak referenced in the notification below. Please call me with any questions or concerns! Thank you.

Amy C. Ruth

Delaware Basin Division
Environmental Coordinator



This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.

From: Foust, Bryan
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: jamos@blm.gov; stucker@blm.gov; Ruth, Amy; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: Initial notification for release at XTO Remuda Basin 32-23-30 battery

Good afternoon. I'm sending notification of a release that occurred yesterday evening at our Remuda Basin 32-23-30 battery. The volume of the release will be in excess of 25 barrels. We will send in an initial C141 once we have finished our investigation.

Thank you, please don't hesitate to contact me with any questions

Thanks,
Jacob Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663